CARDIFF UNIVERSITY PRIFYSGOL CAERDYD

ORCA – Online Research @ Cardiff

This is an Open Access document downloaded from ORCA, Cardiff University's institutional repository:https://orca.cardiff.ac.uk/id/eprint/159928/

This is the author's version of a work that was submitted to / accepted for publication.

Citation for final published version:

Velasco, Ines, Rueda-Etxebarria, Mikel, Trak-Fellermeier, Maria Angelica, Taylor, Peter ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3436-422X, Rabassa Bonet, Montserrat, Rueda, José-Ramón, Chi, Yuan and Janka, Heidrun 2023. Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents. Cochrane Library 2023 (4) 10.1002/14651858.CD014475 file

Publishers page: http://dx.doi.org/10.1002/14651858.CD014475

Please note:

Changes made as a result of publishing processes such as copy-editing, formatting and page numbers may not be reflected in this version. For the definitive version of this publication, please refer to the published source. You are advised to consult the publisher's version if you wish to cite this paper.

This version is being made available in accordance with publisher policies. See http://orca.cf.ac.uk/policies.html for usage policies. Copyright and moral rights for publications made available in ORCA are retained by the copyright holders.





Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews

Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents (Protocol)

Velasco I, Rueda-Etxebarria M, Trak-Fellermeier MA, Taylor P, Rabassa Bonet M, Rueda JR, Chi Y, Janka H

Velasco I, Rueda-Etxebarria M, Trak-Fellermeier MA, Taylor P, Rabassa Bonet M, Rueda J-R, Chi Y, Janka H. Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents (Protocol). *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2023, Issue 4. Art. No.: CD014475. DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD014475.

www.cochranelibrary.com

Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents (Protocol) Copyright © 2023 The Cochrane Collaboration. Published by John Wiley & Sons, Ltd.

WILEY



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABSTRACT	1
BACKGROUND	2
OBJECTIVES	4
METHODS	4
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	8
REFERENCES	9
APPENDICES	14
CONTRIBUTIONS OF AUTHORS	20
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	20
SOURCES OF SUPPORT	21
NOTES	21



Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents

Ines Velasco¹, Mikel Rueda-Etxebarria², Maria Angelica Trak-Fellermeier³, Peter Taylor⁴, Montserrat Rabassa Bonet⁵, José-Ramón Rueda⁶, Yuan Chi⁷, Heidrun Janka⁸

¹Obstetrics and Gynecology, University Hospital Germans Trias i Pujol, Badalona, Spain. ²Free time independent Cochrane reviewer, Biocruces Health Research Institute, Cruces University Hospital, Bilbao, Spain. ³Department of Dietetics and Nutrition, Florida International University / Global Nutrition Professionals, Miami, Florida, USA. ⁴Thyroid Research Group, Division of Infection and Immunity, Cardiff University, Cardiff, UK. ⁵Iberoamerican Cochrane Centre, Biomedical Research Institute Sant Pau (IIB Sant Pau), Hospital de la Santa Creu i Sant Pau, Barcelona, Spain. ⁶Department of Preventive Medicine and Public Health, University of the Basque Country, Leioa, Spain. ⁷Yealth Network, Beijing Yealth Technology Co., Ltd, Beijing, China. ⁸Institute of General Practice, Medical Faculty of the Heinrich Heine University Düsseldorf, Düsseldorf, Germany

Contact: Ines Velasco, inesvelas@msn.com.

Editorial group: Cochrane Metabolic and Endocrine Disorders Group. **Publication status and date:** New, published in Issue 4, 2023.

Citation: Velasco I, Rueda-Etxebarria M, Trak-Fellermeier MA, Taylor P, Rabassa Bonet M, Rueda J-R, Chi Y, Janka H. Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents (Protocol). *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2023, Issue 4. Art. No.: CD014475. DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD014475.

Copyright © 2023 The Cochrane Collaboration. Published by John Wiley & Sons, Ltd.

ABSTRACT

Objectives

This is a protocol for a Cochrane Review (intervention). The objectives are as follows:

To assess the efficacy and safety of iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency in children and adolescents.



BACKGROUND

Description of the condition

Iodine is an essential micronutrient for thyroid hormone synthesis, which is mainly dependent on the level of dietary iodine intake. The thyroid hormone, in turn, is needed for normal growth and neurodevelopment (Rohner 2014). Iodine is primarily obtained from dietary sources, therefore, the iodine nutritional status of the population depends on an adequate micronutrient intake. The primary dietary sources of iodine are iodised salt, seafood (animals and plants concentrate iodine from seawater), grains from iodine-rich soils (NIH 2020), and dairy products (due to enrichment of livestock's feed with iodine-containing mineral mixtures, or through the use of iodophor antiseptics (Eveleigh 2020; Friesen 2020)).

lodine is ingested in a range of forms, which are reduced to iodide in the gut before absorption. Recommended daily allowances (RDA) vary for different ages groups of children and adolescents, and depending on the source: 90 μ g/day for children aged one to three years; 90 to 120 μ g/day for children aged four to eight years; and 120 to 150 μ g/day for children aged 9-13 years. Adequate intake levels have been set at 110 μ g/day for infants aged zero to six months, and 130 μ g/day for infants aged 6 to 12 months (Krela-Kaźmierczak 2021; Pearce 2014). The World Health Organization (WHO), United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF), and the International Council for the Control of Iodine Deficiency Disorders (ICCIDD) recommend a daily intake of 150 μ g for adolescents (WHO 2007a; WHO 2007b).

Iodine is crucial in the early stages of human development, since it is essential for synthesising thyroid hormones, which are particularly involved in somatic growth and neurodevelopment (Zimmermann 2009). Therefore, children are particularly vulnerable to iodine deficiency disorders, and school-age children (six years or older) have traditionally been regarded as a reference group to monitor iodine nutrition in the population (Wassie 2019). Iodine deficiency disorders involve a broad spectrum of consequences, ranging from endemic goitre (enlargement of the thyroid gland, occurring in geographical areas with low iodine content in soils or water), retardation of growth and development of the central nervous system in children (cretinism), intellectual impairment, neonatal hypothyroidism (insufficient thyroid function in newborns), pregnancy loss, and infant mortality (Pearce 2013). A cause and effect relationship has been established between the dietary intake of iodine and its contribution to normal cognitive development (EFSA 2014). Iodine deficiency disorders represent a global health threat to individuals and societies, and significantly burden public healthcare systems (The Krakow Declaration 2018).

For a long time, iodine deficiency was determined by the prevalence of goitre in the population, expressed as the total goitre rate. Goitre is a reflection of chronic iodine deficiency. It can be used as a baseline assessment of a region's iodine status and as a sensitive, long-term indicator of the success of an iodine programme (WHO 2007a). A total goitre rate of 5% or more in school-age children signals a public health problem (WHO 2014a). However, palpation of goitre size may lead to high misclassification rates, especially with the size estimation of smaller glands, particularly in children (Pearce 2014; Vanderpump 2017). The most distressing clinical consequence of iodine deficiency, which was not clear until the 1980s, is brain damage in children. This brain

damage and its subsequent mental impairment in the population has resulted in a substantial change in the way of assessing iodine deficiencies (Li 2012a). Hence nowadays, the measurement of urinary iodine concentration (UIC) in casual urine specimens is recommended for monitoring iodine status (WHO 2007a). UIC is highly sensitive to recent changes in iodine intake, as up to 90% of iodine is absorbed and excreted in the urine. A recent metaanalysis suggested that UIC could be a promising biomarker for predicting goitre among school children, which could facilitate interventions to address iodine excess or deficiency (Xiu 2017). Therefore, the WHO recommends using median urinary iodine concentration as the leading indicator for assessing and monitoring the iodine nutritional status of a population (Zimmermann 2012).

According to recommendations by the WHO, a median urinary iodine concentration of 100 μ g/L to 199 μ g/L in samples from school-age children indicates adequate iodine intake and optimal iodine nutrition (WHO 2013). The use of this indicator to monitor iodine deficiency disorders, and the Universal Salt Iodization programmes implemented, have redefined the epidemiology and distribution of iodine deficiency (IGN 2019; Li 2012a).

Iodine deficiency prevention is feasible, and should be addressed throughout life, by providing an adequate iodine supply from the early stages of development and childhood (Vanderpump 2017; Yakoob 2017). Iodising all salt for human and animal consumption (known as Universal Salt Iodization (USI)) is the recommended strategy to control iodine deficiency (Untoro 2010), but household coverage with adequately iodised salt varies greatly between countries, depending on product availability and affordability (Knowles 2017; Untoro 2010). However, a high salt intake is a top dietary risk factor for cardiovascular disease, all-cause mortality, and other conditions, such as kidney disease, stomach cancer, and osteoporosis. Salt reduction programmes are cost-effective, and should be implemented or accelerated in all countries (He 2020; Rutigliano 2020). So, public health policies face an emergent challenge: to synergise USI programmes to eradicate iodine deficiency disorders, and to reduce population salt intake to prevent and decrease the burden of cardiovascular disease (WHO 2014b). Although successful USI programmes should continue and be sustained, it is also mandatory to implement programmes to reduce the population's salt intake to less than 5 g/day (WHO 2014b). The combination of both goals emphasises the importance of tailoring iodine programmes, and advocates for complementary strategies, including increased iodine intake through fortification or supplementation to ensure optimal iodine nutrition in relevant groups, such as pregnant women and children (Eastman 2012). The dose-response relationship between iodine intake and biomarkers of iodine status (urinary iodine concentration, goitre rate) may help to provide complementary evidence to support recommendations for iodine intake in different population groups (Ristić-Medić 2014).

Over the last two decades, USI programmes have been implemented in more than 120 countries, the number of iodinedeficient countries decreased from 54 to 19, and the number of countries with adequate iodine intake increased from 67 to 111 (Gizak 2018). But despite the existence of iodine deficiency disorders elimination programmes, iodine deficiency still affects relevant percentages of the population worldwide (Bali 2018; Bali 2019; Bhattacharya 2019; Carvalho 2018; Cesar 2020; Gärtner 2016; Gyamfi 2020; Hassen 2019; Ittermann 2020; Ovadia 2017;

Iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children and adolescents (Protocol) Copyright © 2023 The Cochrane Collaboration. Published by John Wiley & Sons, Ltd.

Randremanana 2019; Rezaie 2020; Shetty 2019; Wallborn 2020; Wassie 2018; Yao 2020).

Description of the intervention

Iodine supplementation, providing additional amounts of iodine to the daily intake, can be done through intramuscular oil injections (Azizi 2007), or orally, using oral tablets or gelatin capsules (Untoro 2007). Iodine can be administered in either a high-dose of iodised oil, administered only once or annually, or by potassium iodine tablets, capsules, or drops, which can be dosed more accurately (low-dose administered daily or weekly (Harding 2017)).

Intramuscular injections of high doses of iodised oil (from 150 mg to 600 mg of iodine) can meet iodine needs for a year or more in a single dose (Azizi 2007), but are currently reserved for communities in which it is unlikely that USI will be introduced within the foreseeable future (and such areas are disappearing), and areas where the need is urgent, and USI is unlikely to reach the target population immediately (Pharoah 1993). In the last decades, iodised oil has been progressively replaced as a vehicle of iodine supplementation by orally administered potassium iodine tablets, capsules, or drops that can be dosed more accurately (low dose of 100 mcg to 300 mcg of iodine administered daily or weekly (Harding 2017; Untoro 2007)).

Adverse effects of the intervention

Optimal iodine intake in children should be kept within a relatively narrow interval, as both iodine deficiency and excess may lead to thyroid dysfunction (Chen 2018; Zimmermann 2013). The Tolerable Upper Intake Level (UL) for iodine intake is 1100 μ g/day for adults. In children, the dosages were derived by adjusting the adult UL, based on body surface area (Institute of Medicine 2001). Additionally, the WHO's epidemiological criteria define a median urinary iodine concentration, which is 300 μ g/L or higher, as excessive in a population of school-age children (six years or older (WHO 2013)).

The spectrum of thyroid disorders concerning iodine intake is U-shaped (Farebrother 2019). Iodine excess attributable to iodine supplementation has been described in some vulnerable individuals, particularly in those previously exposed to iodine deficiency, pregnant women, or infants (Katagiri 2017; Pearce 2016). Excessive intrathyroidal concentrations can cause opposing effects. The Wolff-Chaikoff effect consists of a transient decrease in thyroid hormone synthesis, as an autoregulatory mechanism in response to excess iodide intake. In normal conditions, thyroid hormone concentrations remain within normal ranges, and in a few days, most people recover their hormonal synthesis (and escape the phenomenon). However, people with impaired autoregulation (with thyroid disease, or even subclinical thyroid dysfunction) are unable to escape from the Wolff-Chaikoff effect, and are at risk of developing iodine-induced hypothyroidism. The Job-Basedow phenomenon is a significant increase in the production of thyroid hormones due to a failure of the acute autoregulatory mechanisms, which leads to iodine-induced hyperthyroidism that can be transient or permanent (Leung 2014).

A sudden increase in iodine supply to those in an iodinedeficient region may enhance thyroid autoimmunity through a cellular and humoral immune response. In individuals with a damaged thyroid gland, this may result in hypothyroidism or hyperthyroidism in those with an underlying multinodular goitre or Graves' disease (Vanderpump 2017). However, this enhanced thyroid autoimmunity may be reversible, and may improve over time (Mazziotti 2003). In countries with long-standing iodine deficiency disorders, the intake should not exceed 500 μ g/day in adults, to avoid the occurrence of hyperthyroidism (EFSA 2006).

Excessive iodine intake in children has been associated with goitre (Li 2012b), and thyroid dysfunction, especially subclinical hypothyroidism (Sang 2013). Goitre begins to appear in children when iodine intake increases above 400 μ g/day to 500 μ g/day (Zimmermann 2013). On the other hand, excessive iodine intake may induce thyroid autoimmunity, or worsen autoimmunity in children genetically predisposed to thyroid autoimmunity, which may contribute to thyroid failure during childhood (Huber 2002). In addition, the prevalence of subclinical hypothyroidism is significantly increased in children with positive thyroid autoantibodies exposed to high iodine levels (Sang 2013).

The sources identified for excess iodine intake in children related to iodine supplementation are insufficiently monitored USI programmes and fortified foods consumption (Katagiri 2017). Excessive prenatal maternal iodine intake from nutritional supplements can also cause transient hypothyroidism or persistent hyperthyrotropinemia in neonates (Connelly 2012).

How the intervention might work

Ideally, iodine supplementation in children should begin as soon as possible. In this regard, maternal iodine supplementation protects against in-utero iodine deficiency, and provides this essential micronutrient at the early stages of development (Taylor 2017).

Although iodine sufficiency in infancy cannot completely overcome the effects of in-utero iodine deficiency, iodine supplements are expected to improve intellectual and physical development when administered at early stages, or for prolonged periods during infancy (Mattei 2019). It is generally accepted that the period between conception and the age of two (1000 days) is sensitive to nutrient effects on child growth, cognition, and subsequent school attainment (Black 2017; Velasco 2018). Another study has also shown that infants in these first 1000 days are more vulnerable to iodine deficiency than their mothers, and programmes should prioritise iodine prophylaxis for this group (Stinca 2017).

The potential benefits of iodine supplementation in children and adolescents are closely related to the health consequences of iodine deficiency at the early stages of development: perinatal and infant mortality, impaired mental function, delayed physical development, or iodine-induced hyperthyroidism.

Adolescence is a stage in life as critical as childhood, and adequate nutrition is a crucial contributor to the proper growth and development of individuals and their offspring. Consequently, there has been a growing interest in adolescent girls' nutrition as a means to improve the health of women and children, as maternal preconception nutritional deficiencies have profound consequences for fetal and infant development, with the effects extending to neonatal and early childhood development and mortality (Lassi 2017).

Why it is important to do this review

Several systematic reviews have assessed the impact of strategies other than direct iodine supplementation for children to prevent



iodine deficiency-related problems in children: iodised salt (Aburto 2014; Farebrother 2018; Wu 2002); iodine fortification in foods and condiments other than salt (Santos 2019); iodine supplementation for women in the preconception, pregnancy, and postpartum period (Harding 2017); multiple-micronutrient supplementation for women during pregnancy (Keats 2019); and iodine supplementation in preterm infants (Walsh 2019), a group not covered in our review.

We have found few published systematic reviews that addressed the population and objectives of this review. One is a Cochrane Review published in 2004, that examined the effects of iodine supplementation on preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children, which included studies published up to spring 2003 (Angermayr 2004). A research group has published several reviews that only partially covered the objectives of our review, including the evaluation of iodine supplements in children on postnatal growth, but they did not evaluate the impact on other relevant outcomes, such as cognitive function, health-related quality of life, or adverse events (Farebrother 2015a; Farebrother 2015b; Farebrother 2018).

In summary, it is important to have an updated evaluation of the evidence on the impact or efficacy of iodine supplementation in children and adolescents in terms of cognitive function, growth, adverse effects, and health-related quality of life in both severe and mild-to-moderate iodine deficiency regions and populations.

OBJECTIVES

To assess the efficacy and safety of iodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency in children and adolescents.

METHODS

Criteria for considering studies for this review

Types of studies

We will include randomised controlled trials (RCTs) and clusterrandomised controlled trials.

Types of participants

Children up to 18 years of age at risk of iodine deficiency, considering this micronutrient deficiency is a contributor to poor growth, intellectual impairments, perinatal complications, and increased risk of morbidity and mortality.

We will exclude studies on iodine interventions during pregnancy, since these were included in a previous Cochrane Review (Harding 2017).

If we identify studies in which only a subset of participants is relevant to this review, we will include them if data are available separately for the relevant subset, or if the majority of participants (> 80%) meet the inclusion criteria.

Types of interventions

Intervention

 Iodine supplementation alone (orally or by injection) or in combination with vitamins and minerals (orally or by injection)

Comparisons

Placebo or no intervention

Concomitant interventions will have to be identical in both the intervention and comparator groups to establish fair comparisons.

If a study includes multiple arms, we will include any arm that meets the review inclusion criteria for this review.

Minimum duration of intervention

We will include studies that used single or periodic high-dose therapy, or continuous interventions with a minimum duration of eight weeks.

Eight weeks is considered a reasonable lapse of time to assess substantial changes in neurodevelopmental milestones in children, growth, and adverse events (Spittle 2015).

Minimum duration of follow-up

We will include studies with a minimum of three months of followup.

Summary of specific exclusion criteria

- Studies on preterm and low birth weight neonates
- Studies on fortification interventions in water, salt or food
- Studies on iodine interventions during pregnancy

We will exclude interventions that fortify water, salt, or food. However, we will include studies in which interventions with specifically iodine-fortified water or salt are considered as cointerventions of the main iodine supplementation in children and/ or adolescents.

Types of outcome measures

We will not exclude a study if it fails to report one or more of our primary or secondary outcome measures. We will only exclude studies if none of the outcomes relevant to this review were measured, provided that there is supporting documentation for this (e.g. contact with trial authors, access to the original protocol, etc.).

Primary outcomes

- Cognitive function: assessed by validated scales, such as Bayley Mental Development Index (MDI), Bayley Psychomotor Development Index (PDI); Standford-Binet Test; DENVER II Developmental Screening Test
- Growth: defined as differences in height (centimetres), weight (kilograms), height for age, weight for age, and weight for height scores
- Hypothyroidism; overt, subclinical, or myxoedema: overt primary hypothyroidism is defined as thyroid-stimulating hormone (TSH) concentrations above the reference range and free thyroxine concentrations below the reference range. Subclinical hypothyroidism is defined by TSH concentrations above the reference range and free thyroxine concentrations within the normal range (even as a transient expected effect of the improvement of iodine status). Myxoedema (skin changes) includes other clinical manifestations, such as tiredness, lethargy, slowing in mental function, cold intolerance, and others.

Adverse events: i.e. iodine-induced hyperthyroidism, thyroid auto-antibodies

Secondary outcomes

cochrane

- Health-related quality of life: assessed by validated scales, such as the Short Form 36 questionnaire (SF-36), Quality Adjusted Life Years (QALY), and Disability-Adjusted Life Years (DALYs)
- All-cause mortality: defined as death from any cause
- Goitre: defined as enlargement of the thyroid gland by palpation or by measuring thyroid size. Thyroid palpation, using a grading system (grades 0, 1, and 2); World Health Organization (WHO) classification: grade 0: no goitre is palpable or visible; grade 1: palpable goitre, not visible when the neck is held in normal position; grade 2: a clearly swollen neck, also visible in the normal position of the neck, which is consistent with a goitre on palpation (WHO 2014a).

Timing of outcome measurement

- Short-term: three months from the onset of the intervention
- Medium-term: from the fourth month to the first year after the intervention
- Long-term: at least one year after the intervention

For specific outcomes.

- Cognitive function: measured at least three months after the intervention
- Growth: measured at least at one year after commencement of therapy
- Adverse events, hypothyroidism, health-related quality of life, all-cause mortality, thyroid size, or goitre: measured at any time

If a study reports more than one time point of measurement, we will use the longest follow-up results to assess the effect on the outcomes, and shorter periods for subgroups analyses.

Search methods for identification of studies

Electronic searches

We will search the following sources from inception of each database to the date of search; we will place no restrictions on the language of publication.

- Cochrane Central Register of Controlled Trials (CENTRAL) via the Cochrane Register of Studies Online (CRSO (Cochrane 2020));
- MEDLINE Ovid (Epub Ahead of Print, In-Process & Other Non-Indexed Citations, Ovid MEDLINE Daily and Ovid MEDLINE; 1946 onwards);
- WHO International Clinical Trials Registry Platform (ICTRP; www.who.int/trialsearch);
- ClinicalTrials.gov (www.clinicaltrials.gov);
- Scopus;
- WHO Global Index Medicus;
- Trials Register of promoting Health Interventions (TRoPHI);
- Open Grey.

We will also search the following Chinese databases:

- China Network Knowledge Infrastructure (CNKI; cnki.net);
- Chinese Scientific Journals Database (VIP; cqvip.com);

- Wan Fang data (wanfangdata.com.cn/index.html);
- SinoMed (sinomed.ac.cn).

For detailed search strategies, see Appendix 1.

Searching other resources

We will search the reference lists of publications (including trials, reviews, meta-analyses, and reports) identified through our searches of electronic databases, and will consider any relevant trials included in these reference lists.

We will not use abstracts or conference proceedings for data extraction unless full data are available from the study authors, because this information source does not fulfil the CONSORT requirements (CONSORT 2018; Scherer 2018). We will present information on abstracts or conference proceedings that appear to meet the inclusion criteria for this systematic review in the Characteristics of studies awaiting classification table.

Data collection and analysis

Selection of studies

Two review authors (IV and MRE) will independently screen the abstract, title, or both of every record retrieved by the literature searches. We will obtain the full text of all potentially relevant records. We will resolve disagreements through consensus, or by recourse to a third review author (NN). If we cannot resolve a disagreement, we will categorise the study as awaiting classification, and will contact the study authors for clarification. We will present a PRISMA flow diagram to show the process of study selection (Page 2021). We will list all articles excluded after full-text assessment in a Characteristics of excluded studies table, and will provide the reasons for exclusion (Page 2022). We will use Covidence software for study selection (Covidence).

Data extraction and management

For trials that fulfil our inclusion criteria, pairs of the review authors (IV and MRE, MR and JR) will independently extract key information on participants, interventions, and comparators. We will extract the following data from reports.

- Methods
 - Study design
- Participants
 - Inclusion and exclusion criteria
 - Participant details, baseline demographics (sex, age)
 - The number of participants by study and by study arm
- Interventions and comparisons according to the Template for intervention description and replication (TIDieR) checklist (Hoffmann 2014)
 - Name of the intervention
 - Why: rationale, theory, or goal of the elements essential to the intervention
 - What: physical or informational materials used in the intervention; procedures, activities, or processes used in the intervention
 - Who provided: expertise, background, and specific training given



- How: describe modes of deliveryWhere: describe the location where the intervention occurred, including infrastructure and features
- When/how much: the number of times the intervention was delivered over a period of time
- Tailoring: describe if personalisation or adaptations were plannedModifications: during the course of the study
- How well: measurements of adherence or fidelity; adherence to treatment, measured by urine iodine levels
- Outcomes:
 - Definitions of relevant outcomes, method and timing of outcome measurement, and any relevant subgroups to the review
- Study dates (start date to end date; if dates are not available, then report this as such)
- Study settings and country, language of publication, and study identifier
- Study funding sources
- Declarations of interest by primary investigators

These data will be reported in the Characteristics of included studies and in summary tables in the main text.

We will contact all authors of included studies to enquire whether they would be willing to answer questions regarding their studies. We will document these communications. Thereafter, we will request relevant missing information on the study from the primary study author(s), if required.

Dealing with duplicate and companion publications

In the event of duplicate publications, companion documents, or multiple reports of a primary study, we will maximise the information yield by collating all available data, and use the most complete dataset, aggregated across all known publications. We will list duplicate publications, companion documents, multiple reports of a primary study, and study documents of included studies (such as trial registry information) as secondary references under the study ID of the included study. We will also list duplicate publications, companion documents, multiple reports of a study, and trial documents of excluded studies (such as trial registry information) as secondary references under the study ID of the excluded study.

Data from clinical trials registers

If data from included studies are available as study results in clinical trials registers, such as ClinicalTrials.gov, or similar sources, we will make full use of this information and extract the data. If there was also a full publication of the study, we will collate and critically appraise all available data. If an included study was marked as a completed study in a clinical trial register, but no additional information was available, we will add this study to the Characteristics of studies awaiting classification table.

Assessment of risk of bias in included studies

Two pairs of the review authors (IV and MRE, MR and JR) will independently assess the risk of bias for the results of the main outcomes (those included in the summary of findings table, listed below) in each study, using the RoB 2 tool (Higgins 2022). We will resolve disagreements by consensus or consultation with a third review author (MT or PT). If adequate information is unavailable from the publications, trial protocols, clinical study reports, or other sources, we will contact the study authors for more details, and to request missing data on risk of bias items. We will assess the risk of bias according to the following domains, focusing on the effect of assignment to the intervention at baseline:

- the randomisation process;
- deviations from intended interventions;
- missing outcome data;
- measurement of the outcome;
- selection of the reported results.

Answers to signalling questions and supporting information will collectively lead to a domain-level judgement of low risk, some concerns, or high risk of bias. We will use these domain-level judgements to inform an overall risk of bias judgement for a single result as (a) low risk, if we judge all domains at low risk; (b) some concerns; and (c) high risk, if we judge one or more domains as raising some concerns; and (c) high risk, if we judge one or more domains at high risk, or four domains as raising some concerns. We will provide a quote from the study report, together with a justification for our judgement in the risk of bias table. We will summarise the risk of bias judgements across different studies for each of the domains listed. We will aim to source trial registries, protocols and analysis plans for the assessment of selective reporting. When information on the risk of bias relates to unpublished data or correspondence with a trialist, we will note this in the risk of bias table.

When considering treatment effects, we will take into account the risk of bias for the studies that contribute to that outcome. We will construct summary assessments of the risk of bias for each important outcome (across domains) within and across studies (Higgins 2022).

For cluster-RCTs, we will use the RoB 2.0 tool and add a domain specific to cluster-RCTs, from the archived version of the tool (Domain 1b. Bias arising from the timing of identification and recruitment of participants and its corresponding signalling questions (www.riskofbias.info/)). We will follow the guidance in section 23.1.2 and table 23.1.a in the Handbook of Systematic Review of Interventions (Higgins 2022).

We will use the RoB 2 Excel tool to manage the data supporting the answers to the signalling questions and risk of bias judgements (available at www.riskofbias.info/). All these data will be publicly available as supplementary material in a public repository (Flemyng 2023).

Measures of treatment effect

We will express dichotomous data as a risk ratio (RR) with 95% confidence intervals (CIs); we will express continuous data as the mean difference (MD) or standardised mean difference (SMD) with 95% CIs. When combining data across studies for continuous outcomes measured on the same scale, we will estimate the intervention effect using the MD with 95% CIs. When combining data across studies for outcomes that measure the same underlying concept (e.g. health-related quality of life) but use different measurement scales, we will calculate the SMD with 95% CI. We will express time-to-event data as a hazard ratio (HR) with 95% CIs.



Unit of analysis issues

We will consider if there are multiple observations for the same outcome. If more than one comparison from the same study is eligible for inclusion in the same meta-analysis, we will either combine groups to create a single pair-wise comparison, or we will appropriately reduce the sample size, so that the same participants do not contribute data to the meta-analysis more than once (splitting the shared group into two or more groups). Although the latter approach offers some solutions for adjusting the precision of the comparison, it does not account for correlation arising from the inclusion of the same set of participants in multiple comparisons (Higgins 2022).

We will attempt to re-analyse cluster-RCTs that have not appropriately adjusted for the potential clustering of participants within clusters in their analyses. The variance of the intervention effects will be inflated by a design effect. Calculation of a design effect involves the estimation of an intracluster correlation coefficient (ICC). We will obtain estimates of ICCs by contacting study authors, or by imputing ICC values, using either estimate from other included studies that report ICCs or external estimates from empirical research (Bell 2013). We plan to examine the impact of clustering by performing sensitivity analyses.

Dealing with missing data

If possible, we will obtain missing data from the authors of included studies. We will carefully evaluate important numerical data, such as screened and randomly assigned participants, as well as intention-to-treat, as-treated, and per-protocol populations. We will investigate attrition rates (e.g. dropouts, losses to follow-up, withdrawals), and we will critically appraise issues concerning missing data and the use of imputation methods (e.g. last observation carried forward).

For studies in which the standard deviation (SD) of the outcome is not available at follow-up, or we cannot recreate it, we will standardise by the mean of the pooled baseline SD from studies that reported this information.

When included studies do not report means and SDs for outcomes, and we do not receive requested information from study authors, we will impute these values by estimating the mean and the variance from the median, the range, and the size of the sample (Hozo 2005).

We will investigate the impact of imputation on meta-analyses by performing sensitivity analyses, and for every outcome, we will report which studies had imputed SDs.

Assessment of heterogeneity

In the event of substantial clinical or methodological heterogeneity, we will not report study results as the pooled effect estimate in a meta-analysis.

We will take into account a visual examination of the variability in point estimates and the overlap in confidence intervals. We will use the I^2 statistic to estimate the degree of heterogeneity present among the trials in each analysis. If we identify substantial or considerable unexplained heterogeneity, we will report it and explore possible causes by prespecified subgroup analysis. We will use the rough guide to interpretation, as outlined in Chapter 10 of the *Handbook*, as follows (Higgins 2022):

- 0% to 40%: might not be important;
- 30% to 60%: may represent moderate heterogeneity;
- 50% to 90%: may represent substantial heterogeneity;
- 75% to 100%: considerable heterogeneity.

We will avoid the use of absolute cutoff values but interpret I^2 in relation to (a) the size and direction of effects and (b) the strength of evidence for heterogeneity, e.g. P value from the Chi² test or CI for I^2 .

Assessment of reporting biases

If we include 10 or more studies that investigate a particular outcome, we will use funnel plots to assess small-study effects. Several explanations may account for funnel plot asymmetry, including true heterogeneity of effect with respect to study size, poor methodological design (and hence bias of small studies), selective non-reporting (Kirkham 2010), and publication bias (Page 2022). Therefore, we will interpret the results carefully (Sterne 2011).

Data synthesis

We plan to undertake a meta-analysis only if we judge the participants, interventions, comparisons, and outcomes to be sufficiently similar to ensure a result that is clinically meaningful. Unless good evidence shows homogeneous effects across studies of different methodological quality, we will primarily summarise data using a random-effects model (Wood 2008). We will interpret random-effects meta-analyses with due consideration for the whole distribution of effects, and will present a confidence interval. We will perform statistical analyses according to the statistical guidelines presented in the Handbook (Deeks 2022).

Subgroup analysis and investigation of heterogeneity

We expect the following characteristics to introduce clinical heterogeneity, and we plan to carry out the following subgroup analyses, including an investigation of interactions (Altman 2003).

- By gender: some studies have found a greater proportional prevalence of goitre for females than males (Malboosbaf 2013)
- By age groups: children under six years of age; schoolage children (6 to 12 years); adolescents (12 to 17 years). Schoolchildren are a particular group to monitor iodine deficiency, and the effect of iodine supplementation programmes (Lazarus 2021; Wainwright 2019).
- By iodine dosage: milligrams/micrograms
- By administration form: oral versus intramuscular via (Phillips 1988; Sankar 1995)
- By duration of intervention: single or periodic high-dose therapy, and continuous interventions with a minimum duration of eight weeks
- By studies in regions with concomitant active policies on iodine fortification in water, salt or food, or on preterm fortification, and studies in places without these policies

Sensitivity analysis

We plan to perform sensitivity analyses to explore the influence of the following factors (when applicable) on effect sizes, by restricting the analysis to the following.

• Studies with an overall low risk of bias, as specified in the Assessment of risk of bias in included studies section



- Very long or large studies, to establish the extent to which they dominate the results
- Cluster-randomized studies
- Studies without imputed data

Summary of findings and assessment of the certainty of the evidence

We will present the overall certainty of the evidence for each outcome specified below, according to the GRADE approach, which takes into account issues related to internal validity (overall risk of bias, inconsistency, imprecision, and publication bias) and external validity (such as directness of results). Two review authors (IV and MRE, MR and JR) will independently rate the certainty of the evidence for each outcome. We will resolve any differences in assessment by discussion or by consultation with a third review author (MT or PT).

We will present a summary of the evidence in a summary of findings table. This will provide key information about the best estimate of the magnitude of effect, in relative terms and as absolute differences, for each relevant comparison of alternative management strategies; the numbers of participants and studies addressing each important outcome; and a rating of overall confidence in effect estimates for each outcome. We will create the summary of findings table using the methods described in the Handbook (Schünemann 2022), using Review Manager (RevMan Web 2023), and GRADEpro GDT software (GRADEpro GDT).

If meta-analysis is not possible, we will present the results in a narrative format in the summary of findings table. We will justify all decisions to downgrade the certainty of the evidence by using informative footnotes, and we will use GRADE guidelines for informative statements (Santesso 2016; Santesso 2020).

We will create summary of findings tables for the following comparison/s and outcomes.

Comparison/s

• Iodine supplements versus placebo or no intervention

Outcomes, measured at the longest time of follow-up

Cognitive function

- Growth
- Adverse events
- Hypothyroidism
- Health-related quality of life
- All-cause mortality
- Thyroid size or goitre

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Acknowledgements from the authors

The protocol was partially developed during the World Health Organization (WHO)/Cochrane/ Cornell University Summer Institute for Systematic Reviews in Nutrition for Global Policy Making hosted by the Division of Nutritional Sciences, Cornell University, Ithaca (NY). 2017 July 24 - August 4.

Editorial and peer-reviewer contributions

Cochrane Metabolic and Endocrine Disorders Group supported the authors in the development of this protocol.

The following people conducted the editorial process for this article:

• Sign-off Editor (final editorial decision): Brenda Bongaerts, Institute of General Practice, Medical Faculty of the Heinrich-Heine-University Düsseldorf, Düsseldorf, Germany

• Managing Editor (selected peer reviewers, collated peer-reviewer comments, provided editorial guidance to authors, edited the article): Juan Victor Ariel Franco, Institute of General Practice, Medical Faculty of the Heinrich-Heine-University Düsseldorf, Düsseldorf, Germany

 \cdot Copy Editor (copy-editing and production): Victoria Pennick, Copy Edit Support

• Peer-reviewers (provided comments and recommended an editorial decision): Alemeh Hariri far, Master of Science in Nutrition, Faculty of Nutrition, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Iran; Thomas Remer, DONALD Study Center Dortmund, University of Bonn, Germany; Steve McDonald, Cochrane Australia



REFERENCES

Additional references

Aburto 2014

Aburto N, Abudou M, Candeias V, Wu T. Effect and safety of salt iodization to prevent iodinedeficiency disorders: a systematic review with meta-analyses. WHO eLibrary of Evidence forNutrition Actions (eLENA). Geneva: World Health Organization; 2014. [ISBN: ISBN 978 92 4 150828 5]

Altman 2003

Altman DG, Bland JM. Interaction revisited: the difference between two estimates. *BMJ* 2003;**326**(7382):219. [PMID: 12543843]

Angermayr 2004

Angermayr L, Clar C. lodine supplementation for preventing iodine deficiency disorders in children. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2004, Issue CD003819. Art. No: CD003819. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD003819.pub3]

Azizi 2007

Azizi F. lodized oil: its role in the management of iodine deficiency disorders. *International Journal of Endocrinology and Metabolism* 2007;**5**(2):91-8.

Bali 2018

Bali S, Singh AR, Nayak PK. Iodine deficiency and toxicity among school children in Damoh district, Madhya Pradesh, India. *Indian Pediatrics* 2018;**55**(7):579-81.

Bali 2019

Bali S, Nayak PK. Iodine nutritional status and prevalence of goitre among school going children: a cross-sectional study to assess progress towards universal salt iodization in Tikamgarh district of Madhya Pradesh. *Asia Pacific Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 2019;**28**(2):356-61. [DOI: 10.6133/apjcn.201906_28(2)]

Bell 2013

Bell ML, McKenzie JE. Designing psycho-oncology randomised trials and cluster randomised trials: variance components and intra-cluster correlation of commonly used psychosocial measures. *Psycho-oncology* 2013;**22**:1738-47. [DOI: 10.1002/pon.3205]

Bhattacharya 2019

Bhattacharya U, Chandra AK. Assessment of iodine nutritional status of school-age children in Kolkata district of West Bengal State in post-iodation scenario. *Journal of Tropical Pediatrics* 2019;**65**(1):55-62. [DOI: 10.1093/tropej/fmy011]

Black 2017

Black MM, Walker SP, Fernald LCH, Andersen CT, DiGirolamo AM, Lu C et al. Early childhood development coming of age: science through the life course. *Lancet* 2017;**389**(10064):77-90.

Carvalho 2018

Carvalho AC, Machado A, Embalo AR, Bordalo AA. Endemic goiter and iodine deficiency status among Guinea-Bissau

school-age children. *European Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 2018;**72**(11):1576-82. [DOI: 10.1038/s41430-017-0055-0]

Cesar 2020

Cesar JA, Santos IS, Black RE, Chrestani MAD, Duarte FA, Nilson EAF. Iodine status of Brazilian school-age children: a national cross-sectional survey. *Nutrients* 2020;**12**(4):1077. [DOI: 10.3390/nu12041077]

Chen 2018

Chen W, Zhang Y, Hao Y, Wang W, Tan L, Bian J, et al. Adverse effects on thyroid of Chinese children exposed to long-term iodine excess: optimal and safe tolerable upper intake levels of iodine for 7- to 14-y-old children. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 2018;**107**(5):780-8. [DOI: 10.1093/ajcn/nqy011]

Cochrane 2020

Cochrane. How CENTRAL is created. www.cochranelibrary.com/ central/central-creation (Accessed 16 June 2020).

Connelly 2012

Connelly KJ, Boston BA, Pearce EN, Sesser D, Snyder D, Braverman LE, et al. Congenital hypothyroidism caused by excess prenatal maternal iodine ingestion. *Journal of Pediatrics* 2012;**161**(4):760-2.

CONSORT 2018

Consolidated Standards of Reporting Trials (CONSORT). The CONSORT statement. www.consort-statement.org (Accessed 25 July 2019).

Covidence [Computer program]

Veritas Health Innovation Covidence . Melbourne, Australia: Veritas Health Innovation. Available at www.covidence.org.

Deeks 2022

Deeks JJ, Higgins JP, Altman DG, editor(s). Chapter 10: Analysing data and undertaking meta-analyses. In: Higgins JPT, Thomas J, Chandler J, Cumpston M, Li T, Page MJ, et al, editor(s). Cochrane Handbook for Systematic Reviews of Interventions Version 6.3 (updated February 2022). Cochrane, 2022. Available from www.training.cochrane.org/handbook.

Eastman 2012

Eastman CJ, Jooste P. Current challenges in meeting global iodine requirements. *Nestlé Nutrition Institute Workshop Series* 2012;**70**:147-60. [DOI: 10.1159/000337679]

EFSA 2006

EFSA (European Food Safety Authority), Scientific committee on food scientific panel on dietetic products, nutrition and allergies. Tolerable upper intake levels for vitamins and minerals. www.efsa.europa.eu/sites/default/files/efsa_ rep/blobserver_assets/ndatolerableuil.pdf 2006. [ISBN: 92-9199-014-0]

EFSA 2014

EFSA NDA Panel (EFSA Panel on Dietetic Products, Nutrition and Allergies). Scientific Opinion on the substantiation of a health



claim related to iodine and contribution to normal cognitive development pursuant to Article 14 of Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006. *EFSA Journal* 2014;**12**(1):3517-27. [DOI: 10.2903/ j.efsa.2014.3517]

Eveleigh 2020

Eveleigh ER, Coneyworth LJ, Avery A, Welham SJM. Vegans, vegetarians, and omnivores: how does dietary choice influence iodine intake? A systematic review. *Nutrients* 2020;**12**(6):E1606.

Farebrother 2015a

Farebrother J, Naude CE, Nicol L, Sang Z, Yang Z, Andersson M, et al. Systematic review of the effects of iodised salt and iodine supplements on prenatal and postnatal growth: study protocol. *BMJ Open* 2015;**5**(4):e007238. [DOI: 10.1136/bmjopen-2014-007238]

Farebrother 2015b

Farebrother J, Naude CE, Nicol L, Andersson M, Zimmermann MB. Iodised salt and iodine supplements for prenatal and postnatal growth: a rapid scoping of existing systematic reviews. *Nutrition Journal* 2015;**14**:89. [DOI: 10.1186/ s12937-015-0079-z]

Farebrother 2018

Farebrother J, Naude CE, Nicol L, Sang Z, Yang Z, Jooste PL, et al. Effects of iodized salt and iodine supplements on prenatal and postnatal growth: a systematic review. *Advances in Nutrition* 2018;**9**(3):219-37. [DOI: 10.1093/advances/nmy009]

Farebrother 2019

Farebrother J, Zimmermann MB, Andersson M. Excess iodine intake: sources, assessment, and effects on thyroid function. *Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences* 2019;**1446**(1):44-65. [DOI: 10.1111/nyas.14041]

Flemyng 2023

Flemyng E, Moore TH, Boutron I, Higgins JPT, Hróbjartsson A, Nejstgaard CH, et al. Using Risk of Bias 2 to assess results from randomised controlled trials: guidance from Cochrane. *BMJ EBM* 24 January 2023;**In press**:bmjebm-2022-112102.

Friesen 2020

Friesen VM, Mbuya MNN, Aaron GJ, Pachón H, Adegoke O, Noor RA et al. Fortified foods are major contributors to apparent intakes of vitamin A and iodine, but not iron, in diets of women of reproductive age in 4 African countries. *Journal of Nutrition* 2020;**150**(6):nxaa167.

Gizak 2018

Gizak M, Rogers L, Gorstein J, Zimmermann M, Andersson M. Global iodine status in school-age children, women of reproductive age and pregnant women in 2017. In: Nutrition 2018; The American Society for Nutrition Annual Conference; 2018 June 9-12, 2018; Boston (MA). Available at www.ign.org/ cm_data/251_Gizak_poster.pdf.

GRADEpro GDT [Computer program]

McMaster University (developed by Evidence Prime) GRADEpro GDT. Hamilton (ON): McMaster University (developed by Evidence Prime). Available at gradepro.org.

Gyamfi 2020

Gyamfi D, Wiafe YA, Ofori Awuah E, Adu EA, Boadi EK. Goitre prevalence and urinary iodine concentration in school-aged children in the Ashanti region of Ghana. *International Journal of Endocrinology* 2020;**2020**:3759786. [DOI: 10.1155/2020/3759786]

Gärtner 2016

Gärtner R. Recent data on iodine intake in Germany and Europe. *Journal of Trace Elements in Medicine and Biology* 2016;**37**:85-9.

Harding 2017

Harding KB, Peña-Rosas JP, Webster AC, Yap CM, Payne BA, Ota E, et al. Iodine supplementation for women during the preconception, pregnancy and postpartum period. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2017, Issue 3. Art. No: CD011761. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD011761.pub2]

Hassen 2019

Hassen HY, Beyene M, Ali JH. Dietary pattern and its association with iodine deficiency among school children in southwest Ethiopia: a cross-sectional study. *PLoS One* 2019;**14**(8):e0221106. [DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone]

He 2020

He FJ, Tan M, Ma Y, MacGregor GA. Salt reduction to prevent hypertension and cardiovascular disease: JACC state-of-theart review. *Journals of the American College of Cardiology* 2020;**75**(6):632-47. [DOI: 10.1016/j.jacc.2019.11.055]

Higgins 2022

Higgins JPT, Thomas J, Chandler J, Cumpston M, Li T, Page MJ, et al, editor(s). Cochrane Handbook for Systematic Reviews of Interventions Version 6.3 (updated February 2022). Cochrane, 2022. Available from www.training.cochrane.org/handbook.

Hoffmann 2014

Hoffmann TC, Glasziou PP, Boutron I, Milne R, Perera R, Moher D, et al. Better reporting of interventions: template for intervention description and replication (TIDieR) checklist and guide. *BMJ* 2014;**348**:g1687.

Hozo 2005

Hozo SP, Djulbegovic B, Hozo I. Estimating the mean and variance from the median, range, and the size of a sample. *BMC Medical Research Methodology* 2005;**5**:13. [DOI: 10.1186/1471-2288-5-13]

Huber 2002

Huber G, Staub JJ, Meier C, Mitrache C, Guglielmetti M, Huber P, et al. Prospective study of the spontaneous course of subclinical hypothyroidism: prognostic value of thyrotropin, thyroid reserve, and thyroid antibodies. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism* 2002;**87**:3221-6. [DOI: 10.1210/ jcem.87.7.8678.]

IGN 2019

Iodine Global Network (IGN). Global scorecard of iodine nutrition in 2019 based on median urinary iodine concentration (mUIC) in school-age children (SAC). www.ign.org/cm_data/ Global_Scorecard_MAP_2019_SAC.pdf 2019.



Institute of Medicine 2001

Institute of Medicine (US) Panel on Micronutrients. Dietary Reference Intakes for Vitamin A, Vitamin K, Arsenic, Boron, Chromium, Copper, Iodine, Iron, Manganese, Molybdenum, Nickel, Silicon, Vanadium, and Zinc. Washington (DC): National Academies Press (US), 2001.

Ittermann 2020

Ittermann T, Albrecht D, Arohonka P, Bílek R, Dahl L, Castro JJ, et al. Standardized map of iodine status in Europe. *Thyroid* 2020;**30**(9):1346-54. [DOI: 10.1089/thy.2019.0353]

Katagiri 2017

Katagiri R, Yuan X, Kobayashi S, Sasaki S. Effect of excess iodine intake on thyroid diseases in different populations: a systematic review and meta-analyses including observational studies. *PLoS One* 2017;**12**(3):e0173722.

Keats 2019

Keats EC, Haider BA, Tam E, Bhutta ZA. Multiple-micronutrient supplementation for women during pregnancy. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2019;**3**(3):CD004905. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD004905.pub6]

Kirkham 2010

Kirkham JJ, Dwan KM, Altman DG, Gamble C, Dodd S, Smyth R, et al. The impact of outcome reporting bias in randomised controlled trials on a cohort of systematic reviews. *BMJ* 2010;**340**:c365. [DOI: 10.1136/bmj.c365]

Knowles 2017

Knowles JM, Garrett GS, Gorstein J, Kupka R, Situma R, Yadav K, et al, Universal Salt Iodization Coverage Survey Team. Household coverage with adequately iodized salt varies greatly between countries and by residence type and socioeconomic status within countries: results from 10 national coverage surveys. *Journal of Nutrition* 2017;**147**(5):1004S-14S.

Krela-Kaźmierczak 2021

Krela-Kaźmierczak I, Czarnywojtek A, Skoracka K, Rychter AM, Ratajczak AE, Szymczak-Tomczak A, et al. Is there an ideal diet to protect against iodine deficiency? *Nutrients* 2021;**13**(2):513. [DOI: 10.3390/nu13020513]

Lassi 2017

Lassi ZS, Moin A, Das JK, Salam RA, Bhutta ZA. Systematic review on evidence-based adolescent nutrition interventions. *Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences* 2017;**1393**(1):34-50.

Lazarus 2021

Lazarus JH. Monitoring iodine nutritional status: adults or schoolchildren? *Journal of Endocrinological Investigation* 2021;**44**(2):383-5. [DOI: 10.1007/s40618-020-01313-6]

Leung 2014

Leung AM, Braverman LE. Consequences of excess iodine. *Nature Reviews. Endocrinology* 2014;**10**(3):136-42.

Li 2012a

Li M, Eastman CJ. The changing epidemiology of iodine deficiency. *Nature Reviews. Endocrinology* 2012;**8**(7):434-40.

Li 2012b

Li WH, Dong BS, Li P, Li YF. Benefits and risks from the national strategy for improvement of iodine nutrition: a communitybased epidemiologic survey in Chinese schoolchildren. *Nutrition* 2012;**28**(11-12):1142-5.

Malboosbaf 2013

Malboosbaf R, Hosseinpanah F, Mojarrad M, Jambarsang S, Azizi F. Relationship between goiter and gender: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *Endocrine* 2013;**43**(3):539-47. [DOI: 10.1007/s12020-012-9831-8]

Mattei 2019

Mattei D, Pietrobelli A. Micronutrients and brain development. *Current Nutrition Reports* 2019;**8**(2):99-107. [DOI: 10.1007/ s13668-019-0268-z]

Mazziotti 2003

Mazziotti G, Premawardhana LD, Parkes AB, Adams H, Smyth PP, Smith DF, et al. Evolution of thyroid autoimmunity during iodine prophylaxis – the Sri Lankan experience. *European Journal of Endocrinology* 2003;**149**(2):103-10. [DOI: 10.1530/eje.0.1490103]

NIH 2020

National Institutes of Health Office of Dietary Supplements. Iodine: fact sheet for health professionals. Available at ods.od.nih.gov/factsheets/Iodine-HealthProfessional/ (accessed 2020). [IODINE GLOBAL NETWORK: April 28, 2022]

Ovadia 2017

Ovadia YS, Arbelle JE, Gefel D, Brik H, Wolf T, Nadler V, et al. First Israeli national iodine survey demonstrates iodine deficiency among school-aged children and pregnant women. *Thyroid* 2017;**27**(8):1083-91. [DOI: 10.1089/thy.2017.0251]

Page 2021

Page MJ, McKenzie JE, Bossuyt PM, Boutron I, Hoffmann TC, Mulrow CD, et al. The PRISMA 2020 statement: an updated guideline for reporting systematic reviews. *BMJ* 2021;**372**:n71. [DOI: 10.1136/bmj.n71]

Page 2022

Page MJ, Higgins JPT, Sterne JAC. Chapter 13: Assessing risk of bias due to missing results in a synthesis. In: Higgins JPT, Thomas J, Chandler J, Cumpston M, Li T, Page MJ, et al, editor(s). Cochrane Handbook for Systematic Reviews of Interventions Version 6.3 (updated February 2022). Cochrane, 2022. Available from www.training.cochrane.org/handbook.

Pearce 2013

Pearce EN, Andersson M, Zimmermann MB. Global iodine nutrition: where do we stand in 2013? *Thyroid* 2013;**23**(5):523-8.

Pearce 2014

Pearce EN. lodine deficiency in children. *Endocrine Development* 2014;**26**:130-8. [DOI: 10.1159/000363160]

Pearce 2016

Pearce EN, Lazarus JH, Moreno-Reyes R, Zimmermann MB. Consequences of iodine deficiency and excess in pregnant women: an overview of current knowns and unknowns.



American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 2016;**104** (Suppl 3):918S-23S.

Pharoah 1993

Pharoah PO. Iodine-supplementation trials. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 1993;**57**(2 Suppl):276S-9S. [DOI: 10.1093/ajcn/57.2.276S]

Phillips 1988

Phillips DI, Lusty TD, Osmond C, Church D. Iodine supplementation: comparison of oral or intramuscular iodized oil with oral potassium iodide. *International Journal of Epidemiology* 1988;**17**(1):142-7. [DOI: 10.1093/ije/17.1.142]

Randremanana 2019

Randremanana RV, Bastaraud A, Rabarijaona LP, Piola P, Rakotonirina D, Razafinimanana JO, et al. First national iodine survey in Madagascar demonstrates iodine deficiency. *Maternal* & Child Nutrition 2019;**15**(2):e12717. [DOI: 10.1111/mcn.12717]

RevMan Web 2023 [Computer program]

The Cochrane Collaboration Review Manager Web (RevMan Web). Version 4.28.1. The Cochrane Collaboration. Available at revman.cochrane.org/.

Rezaie 2020

Rezaie M, Dolati S, Hariri Far A, Abdollahi Z, Sadeghian S. Assessment of iodine status in Iranian students aged 8–10 years: monitoring the national program for the prevention and control of iodine deficiency disorders in 2016. *Iranian Journal of Public Health* 2020;**49**(2):377-85.

Ristić-Medić 2014

Ristić-Medić D, Dullemeijer C, Tepsić J, Petrović-Oggiano G, Popović T, Arsić A, et al. Systematic review using meta-analyses to estimate dose-response relationships between iodine intake and biomarkers of iodine status in different population groups. *Nutrition Reviews* 2014;**72**(3):143-61. [DOI: 10.1111/nure.12092]

Rohner 2014

Rohner F, Zimmermann M, Jooste P, Pandav C, Caldwell K, Raghavan R, et al. Biomarkers of nutrition for development-iodine review. *Journal of Nutrition* 2014;**144**(8):1322S-42S. [DOI: 10.3945/jn.113.181974]

Rutigliano 2020

Rutigliano I, de Filippo G, Campanozzi A. The importance of reducing salt intake in children, while respecting the correct iodine supplementation. The pediatricians' point of view. *High Blood Pressure & Cardiovascular Prevention* 2020;**27**(6):601-2. [DOI: 10.1007/s40292-020-00413-x]

Sang 2013

Sang Z, Chen W, Shen J, Tan L, Zhao N, Liu H, et al. Longterm exposure to excessive iodine from water is associated with thyroid dysfunction in children. *Journal of Nutrition* 2013;**143**(12):2038-43.

Sankar 1995

Sankar R, Pandav CS, Ahmed FU, Rao P, Dwivedi MP, Desai V, et al. Review of experiences with iodized oil in national

programmes for control of iodine deficiency disorders. *Indian Journal of Pediatrics* 1995;**62**(4):381-93.

Santesso 2016

Santesso N, Carrasco-Labra A, Langendam M, Brignardello-Petersen R, Mustafa RA, Heus P, et al. Improving GRADE evidence tables. Part 3: Detailed guidance for explanatory footnotes supports creating and understanding GRADE certainty in the evidence judgments. *Journal of Clinical Epidemiology* 2016;**74**:28-39. [PMID: 26796947]

Santesso 2020

Santesso N, Glenton C, Dahm P, Garner P, Akl EA, Alper B, et al. GRADE guidelines 26: Informative statements to communicate the findings of systematic reviews of interventions. *Journal of Clinical Epidemiology* 2020;**119**:126-35. [PMID: 31711912]

Santos 2019

Santos JAR, Christoforou A, Trieu K, McKenzie BL, Downs S, Billot L, et al. Iodine fortification of foods and condiments, other than salt, for preventing iodine deficiency disorders. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2019, Issue 2. Art. No: CD010734. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD010734.pub2]

Scherer 2018

Scherer RW, Meerpohl JJ, Pfeifer N, Schmucker C, Schwarzer G, von Elm E. Full publication of results initially presented in abstracts. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2018, Issue 11. Art. No: MR000005. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.MR000005.pub4]

Schünemann 2022

Schünemann HJ, Higgins JPT, Vist GE, Glasziou P, Akl EA, Skoetz N, et al. Chapter 14: Completing 'Summary of findings' tables and grading the certainty of the evidence. In: Higgins JPT, Thomas J, Chandler J, Cumpston M, Li T, Page MJ, et al, editor(s), Cochrane Handbook for Systematic Reviews of Interventions Version 6.3 (updated February 2022). Cochrane, 2022. Available from www.training.cochrane.org/handbook.

Shetty 2019

Shetty A, Rao CR, Kamath A, Sp V, Reddy TSK. Goiter prevalence and interrelated components from coastal Karnataka. *Indian Journal of Pediatrics* 2019;**86**(2):159-64. [DOI: 10.1007/ s12098-018-2757-2]

Spittle 2015

Spittle A, Orton J, Anderson PJ, Boyd R, Doyle LW. Early developmental intervention programmes provided post hospital discharge to prevent motor and cognitive impairment in preterm infants. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2015, Issue 11. Art. No: CD005495. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD005495.pub4]

Sterne 2011

Sterne JA, Sutton AJ, Ioannidis JP, Terrin N, Jones DR, Lau J, et al. Recommendations for examining and interpreting funnel plot asymmetry in meta-analyses of randomised controlled trials. *BMJ* 2011;**343**:d4002.

Cochrane Library

Trusted evidence. Informed decisions. Better health.

Stinca 2017

Stinca S, Andersson M, Herter-Aeberli I, Chabaa L, Cherkaoui M, El Ansari N, et al. Moderate-to-severe iodine deficiency in the "first 1000 days" causes more thyroid hypofunction in infants than in pregnant or lactating women. *Journal of Nutrition* 2017;**147**(4):589-95.

Taylor 2017

Taylor PN, Okosieme OE. Iodine supplementation. In: Pearce EN, editors(s). Iodine Deficiency Disorders and Their Elimination. Springer International Publishing AG, 2017.

The Krakow Declaration 2018

The Krakow Declaration on Iodine. Tasks and responsabilities for prevention programs targeting iodine deficiency disorders. *European Thyroid Journal* 2018;**7**(4):201-4. [DOI: 10.1159/000490143]

Untoro 2007

Untoro J, Mangasaryan N, de Benoist B, Darnton-Hill I. Reaching optimal iodine nutrition in pregnant and lactating women and young children: programmatic recommendations. *Public Health Nutrition* 2007;**10**(12A):1527-9. [DOI: 10.1017/ s1368980007705360]

Untoro 2010

Untoro J, Timmer A, Schultink W. The challenges of iodine supplementation: a public health programme perspective. *Best Practice & Research Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism* 2010;**24**(1):89-99. [DOI: 10.1016/j.beem.2009.08.011]

Vanderpump 2017

Vanderpump MP. Epidemiology of iodine deficiency. *Minerva Medica* 2017;**108**(2):116-23.

Velasco 2018

Velasco I, Bath SC, Rayman MP. Iodine as essential nutrient during the first 1000 days of life. *Nutrients* 2018;**10**(3):290. [DOI: 10.3390/nu10030290]

Wainwright 2019

Wainwright P, Cook P. The assessment of iodine status – populations, individuals and limitations. *Annals of Clinical Biochemistry* 2019;**56**(1):7-14. [DOI: 10.1177/0004563218774816]

Wallborn 2020

Wallborn T, Vogel M, Kneuer A, Thamm M, Dittrich K, Kiess W, et al. Spot urine iodine levels below the WHO recommendation are not related to impaired thyroid function in healthy children and adolescents. *European Journal of Nutrition* 2020;**60**(1):493-502. [DOI: 10.1007/s00394-020-02268-3]

Walsh 2019

Walsh V, Brown JVE, McGuire W. Iodine supplementation for the prevention of mortality and adverse neurodevelopmental outcomes in preterm infants. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2019, Issue 2. Art. No: CD005253. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD005253.pub3]

Wassie 2018

Wassie MM, Abebe Z, Tariku A, Gebeye E, Awoke T, Gete AA, et al. lodine status five years after the mandatory salt iodization legislation indicates above requirement: a cross-sectional study in northwest Ethiopia. *BMC Nutrition* 2018;**4**:52. [DOI: 10.1186/ s40795-018-0261-8]

Wassie 2019

Wassie MM, Middleton P, Zhou SJ. Agreement between markers of population iodine status in classifying iodine status of populations: a systematic review. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 2019;**110**(4):949-58. [DOI: 10.1093/ajcn/nqz118]

WHO 2007a

World Health Organization (WHO). Assessment of iodine deficiency disorders and monitoring their elimination, 3rd edition. apps.who.int/iris/ bitstream/handle/10665/43781/9789241595827_ eng.pdf;jsessionid=E20075711BDD4C1A5641E8EF1F6FCEB6? sequence=1 2007.

WHO 2007b

WHO Secretariat, Andersson M, de Benoist B, Delange F, Zupan J. Prevention and control of iodine deficiency in pregnant and lactating women and in children less than 2years-old: conclusions and recommendations of the technical consultation. *Public Health Nutrition* 2007;**10**:1606-11.

WHO 2013

World Health Organization (WHO). Urinary iodine concentrations for determining iodine status in populations. Vitamin and mineral nutrition information system. apps.who.int/iris/bitstream/handle/10665/85972/WHO_NMH_ NHD_EPG_13.1_eng.pdf 2013.

WHO 2014a

World Health Organization. Goitre as a determinant of the prevalence and severity of iodine deficiency disorders in populations. Vitamin and mineral nutrition information system. 24 September 2014. Technical document. Available at apps. who.int/iris/bitstream/10665/133706/1/WHO_NMH_NHD_EPG_ 14.5_eng.pdf?ua=1 (Accessed August 2022).

WHO 2014b

World Health Organization (WHO). Guideline: fortification of food-grade salt with iodine for the prevention and control of iodine deficiency disorders. Available at apps.who.int/iris/ handle/10665/136908 2014.

Wood 2008

Wood L, Egger M, Gluud LL, Schulz KF, Jüni P, Altman DG, et al. Empirical evidence of bias in treatment effect estimates in controlled trials with different interventions and outcomes: meta-epidemiological study. *BMJ* 2008;**336**(7644):601-5.

Wu 2002

Wu T, Liu GJ, Li P, Clar C. lodised salt for preventing iodine deficiency disorders. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews* 2002, Issue 3. Art. No: CD003204. [DOI: 10.1002/14651858.CD003204]



Xiu 2017

Xiu L, Zhong G, Ma X. Urinary iodine concentration (UIC) could be a promising biomarker for predicting goiter among schoolage children: a systematic review and meta-analysis. *PLoS One* 2017;**12**(3):e0174095.

Yakoob 2017

Yakoob MY, Lo CW. Nutrition (micronutrients) in child growth and development: a systematic review on current evidence, recommendations and opportunities for further research. *Journal of Developmental & Behavioral Pediatrics* 2017;**38**(8):665-79. [DOI: 10.1097/DBP.00000000000482]

Yao 2020

Yao N, Zhou C, Xie J, Li X, Zhou Q, Chen J, Zhou S. Assessment of the iodine nutritional status among Chinese school-aged

APPENDICES

Appendix 1. Search strategies

children. *Endocrine Connections* 2020;**9**(5):379-86. [DOI: 10.1530/EC-19-0568]

Zimmermann 2009

Zimmermann MB. lodine deficiency. *Endocrine Reviews* 2009;**30**(4):376-408.

Zimmermann 2012

Zimmermann MB, Andersson M. Assessment of iodine nutrition in populations: past, present, and future. *Nutrition Reviews* 2012;**70**(10):553-70. [DOI: 10.1111/j.1753-4887.2012.00528.x]

Zimmermann 2013

Zimmermann MB. lodine deficiency and excess in children: worldwide status in 2013. *Endocrine Practice* 2013;**19**(5):839-46.

Cochrane Central Register of Controlled Trials (Cochrane Register of Studies Online)

#1 MESH DESCRIPTOR Congenital Hypothyroidism EXPLODE ALL TREES

#2 (iodine deficiency):TI,AB,KY

#3 (hypothyroid* or thyroid deficien* or TSH deficien* or thyroid stimulating hormone deficien*):TI,AB,KY

#4 MESH DESCRIPTOR Goiter EXPLODE ALL TREES

#5 MESH DESCRIPTOR Goiter, Endemic EXPLODE ALL TREES

#6 MESH DESCRIPTOR Iodine EXPLODE ALL TREES WITH QUALIFIERS AE, DF

#7 (goiter or goitre or goitrous):TI,AB,KY

#8 #1 OR #2 OR #3 OR #4 OR #5 OR #6 OR #7

#9 MESH DESCRIPTOR lodine

#10 (iodine? or iodi?ed or iodi?ation):TI,AB,KY

#11 #9 OR #10

#12 MESH DESCRIPTOR Adolescent

#13 MESH DESCRIPTOR Child EXPLODE ALL TREES

#14 MESH DESCRIPTOR Infant

#15 MESH DESCRIPTOR Pediatrics

#16 minors:TI,AB,KY

#17 (boy or boys or boyhood):TI,AB,KY

#18 girl*:TI,AB,KY

#19 infant*:TI,AB,KY



(Continued)

#20 (baby or babies or neonat*):TI,AB,KY

#21 toddler?:TI,AB,KY

#22 (kid or kids):TI,AB,KY

#23 (child or childs or children* or childhood* or childcare* or schoolchild*):TI,AB,KY

#24 adolescen*:TI,AB,KY

#25 juvenil*:TI,AB,KY

#26 youth*:TI,AB,KY

#27 (teen* or preteen*):TI,AB,KY

#28 (underage* or under age*):TI,AB,KY

#29 pubescen*:TI,AB,KY

#30 p?ediatric*:TI,AB,KY

#31 #12 OR #13 OR #14 OR #15 OR #16 OR #17 OR #18 OR #19 OR #20 OR #21 OR #22 OR #23 OR #24 OR #25 OR #26 OR #27 OR #28 OR #29 OR #30

#32 #8 AND #11 AND #31

MEDLINE (state platform/delete as appropriate: Ovid SP/PubMed/other)

MEDLINE (OvidSP)

Part 1: Condition

1. Congenital Hypothyroidism/

2. Iodine/df [Deficiency]

3. Iodine/ae [Adverse Effects]

2. iodine deficiency.tw.

3. Hypothyroidism/

4. (hypothyroid*.tw. or thyroid deficien*.tw. or TSH deficien*.tw. or thyroid stimulating hormone deficien*.tw.

5. Goiter/

6. Endemic Goiter/

7. (goiter or goitre or goitrous).tw.

8. or/1-7

Part 2: Intervention

10. lodine/

11. (iodine? or iodi?ed or iodi?ation).tw.

12. or/10-11



(Continued)

Part 3: Population [adapted from Leclercq 2013]

- 13. Adolescent/
- 14. exp Child/
- 15. Infant/
- 16. Pediatrics/
- 17. minors.tw.
- 18. (boy or boys or boyhood).tw.
- 19. girl*.tw.
- 20. infant*.tw.
- 21. (baby or babies or neonat*).tw.
- 22. toddler?.tw.
- 23. (kid or kids).tw.
- 24. (child or childs or children* or childhood* or childcare* or schoolchild*).tw.
- 25. adolescen*.tw.
- 26. juvenil*.tw.
- 27. youth*.tw.
- 28. (teen* or preteen*).tw.
- 29. (underage* or under age*).tw.
- 30. pubescen*.tw.
- 31. p?ediatric*.tw.
- 32. or/13-31

Part 4: Condition + Intervention + Population

- 33.8 and 12
- 34. 32 and 33

Part 5: Cochrane Handbook 2008 RCT filter -sensitivity max. version

- 35. randomized controlled trial.pt.
- 36. controlled clinical trial.pt.
- 37. randomi?ed.ab.
- 38. placebo.ab.
- 39. drug therapy.fs.
- 40. randomly.ab.



(Continued) 41. trial.ab.

42. groups.ab.

43. or/35-42

44. exp animals/ not humans/

45. 43 not 44

Part 6:

46. 34 and 45

WHO ICTRP Search Portal (Standard search)

WHO ICTRP Search Portal (*Standard search*)

(hypothyroidism OR "iodine deficien*" OR "TSH deficien*" OR "thyroid deficien*" OR goitre OR goitrous) AND (child OR children OR childhood OR schoolchild* OR adolescent* OR minors OR juvenile* OR youth* OR teenager* OR pubescen* OR pediatric* OR paediatric* OR underage OR baby OR babies OR toddler* OR boy OR boys OR boyhood OR girl* OR infant* OR kids)

ClinicalTrials.gov (Advanced search)

ClinicalTrials.gov (Advanced Search)

Condition: hypothyroidism OR "iodine deficiency" OR "TSH deficiency" OR "thyroid deficiency" OR goitre OR goitrous

Other terms: child OR children OR childhood OR schoolchildren OR adolescents OR minors OR juvenile OR youths OR teenagers OR pubescence OR pediatrics OR paediatrics OR underage OR baby OR babies OR toddlers OR boy OR boys OR boyhood OR girls OR infants OR kids

SinoMed (Advanced search)

1) "先天性甲状腺功能减退症"[不加权: 不扩展] OR "碘/副作用/缺乏"[不加权:扩展] OR "甲状腺功能减退症"[不加权: 不扩展]

- 2) "甲状腺肿"[不加权:不扩展] OR "甲状腺肿,地方性"[不加权:不扩展]
- 3) "碘缺乏"[常用字段:智能] OR "缺碘"[常用字段:智能]
- 4) "甲状腺功能减退"[常用字段:智能] OR "甲状腺机能减退"[常用字段:智能] OR "甲减"[常用字段:智能]

5) "甲状腺低能"[常用字段:智能] OR "甲状腺激素缺乏"[常用字段:智能] OR "促甲状腺激素缺乏"[常用字段:智能] OR "TSH缺 乏"[常用字段:智能]

- 6) "甲状腺肿"[常用字段:智能]
- 7) (#6) OR (#5) OR (#4) OR (#3) OR (#2) OR (#1)
- 8) "碘"[不加权:不扩展]
- 9) "碘"[常用字段:智能]
- 10) (#9) OR (#8)
- 11) "青少年"[不加权: 不扩展] OR "儿童"[不加权: 扩展] OR "婴儿"[不加权: 不扩展] OR "儿科学"[不加权: 不扩展]



(Continued)

12) "未成年"[常用字段:智能] OR "低龄"[常用字段:智能] OR "幼年"[常用字段:智能] OR "学童"[常用字段:智能] OR "学 龄"[常用字段:智能] OR "小学生"[常用字段:智能]

13) "青年"[常用字段:智能] OR "少年"[常用字段:智能] OR "青少年"[常用字段:智能] OR "青春期"[常用字段:智能] OR "年 轻"[常用字段:智能]

14) "婴儿"[常用字段:智能] OR "幼儿"[常用字段:智能] OR "婴幼儿"[常用字段:智能] OR "新生儿"[常用字段:智能] OR "早产 儿"[常用字段:智能] OR "儿童"[常用字段:智能] OR "幼童"[常用字段:智能] OR "年幼"[常用字段:智能] OR "小儿"[常用字段: 智能] OR "儿科"[常用字段:智能] OR "患儿"[常用字段:智能]

15) "少男"[常用字段:智能] OR "少女"[常用字段:智能] OR "男婴"[常用字段:智能] OR "女婴"[常用字段:智能] OR "幼女"[常 用字段:智能] OR "幼男"[常用字段:智能] OR "女孩"[常用字段:智能] OR "男孩"[常用字段:智能] OR "未婚女性"[常用字段:智 能] OR "未婚男性"[常用字段:智能]

16) (#15) OR (#14) OR (#13) OR (#12) OR (#11)

17) (#16) AND (#10) AND (#7)

18) "随机"[常用字段:智能] OR "对照组"[常用字段:智能] OR "安慰剂"[常用字段:智能] OR "对照"[中文标题:智能] OR "比 较"[中文标题:智能] OR "试验"[中文标题:智能]

- 19) "药物疗法"[不加权:不扩展]
- 20) "动物"[不加权:扩展] NOT "人类"[不加权:扩展]
- 21) (#19) OR (#18)
- 22) #21 NOT #20
- 23) (#22) AND (#17)

CNKI (Expert search)

((SU %= 先天性甲状腺功能减退症+碘缺乏+甲状腺功能减退症+甲状腺肿) or

(TKA=甲状腺功能减退症+甲状腺功能减退病+甲状腺功能减退+甲状腺机能减退+甲减+

碘缺乏+缺碘+

甲状腺低能+甲状腺激素缺乏+促甲状腺激素缺乏+TSH缺乏+甲状腺肿)) and

(SU %= 碘 or TKA = 碘) and

((SU %= 青少年+儿童+婴儿+儿科) or

(TKA=未成年+低龄+幼年+学童+学龄+小学生+

青年+少年+青少年+青春期+年轻+

婴儿+幼儿+婴幼儿+新生儿+早产儿+儿童+幼童+年幼+小儿+儿科+患儿+

少男+少女+男婴+女婴+幼女+幼男+女孩+男孩+未婚女性+未婚男性)) and

((TKA=随机+对照组+安慰剂) or

(TI=对照+比较+试验)) not

(TI=大鼠+小鼠+鼠+兔)

WanFang (Expert search)

全部: ("先天性甲状腺功能减退症" or "甲状腺功能减退症" or "甲状腺功能减退病" or "甲状腺功能减退" or "甲状腺机能减退" or "甲减" or

"碘缺乏" or "缺碘" or



(Continued)

Trusted evidence. Informed decisions. Better health.



全部: ("碘") and 全部: ("未成年" or "低龄" or "幼年" or "学童" or "学龄" or "小学生" or "儿科" or "青年" or "少年" or "青少年" or "青春期" or "年轻" or "婴儿" or "幼儿" or "婴幼儿" or "新生儿" or "早产儿" or "儿童" or "幼童" or "年幼" or "小儿" or "儿科" or "患儿" or "少男" or "少女" or "男婴" or "女婴" or "幼女" or "幼男" or "女孩" or "男孩" or "未婚女性" or "未婚男性") and (全部: ("随机" or "对照组" or "安慰剂") or 题名: ("对照" or "比较" or "试验")) not

"甲状腺低能" or "甲状腺激素缺乏" or "促甲状腺激素缺乏" or "TSH缺乏" or "甲状腺肿") and

题名: ("大鼠" or "小鼠" or "鼠" or "兔")

VIP (Expert search)

(U="先天性甲状腺功能减退症" or "甲状腺功能减退症" or "甲状腺功能减退病" or "甲状腺功能减退" or "甲状腺机能减退" or "甲减" or

"碘缺乏" or "缺碘" or

"甲状腺低能" or "甲状腺激素缺乏" or "促甲状腺激素缺乏" or "TSH缺乏" or "甲状腺肿") and

(U="碘") and

(U="未成年" or "低龄" or "幼年" or "学童" or "学龄" or "小学生" or "儿科" or

"青年" or "少年" or "青少年" or "青春期" or "年轻" or

"婴儿" or "幼儿" or "婴幼儿" or "新生儿" or "早产儿" or "儿童" or "幼童" or "年幼" or "小儿" or "儿科" or "患儿" or

"少男" or "少女" or "男婴" or "女婴" or "幼女" or "幼男" or "女孩" or "男孩" or "未婚女性" or "未婚男性") and

((U = "随机" or "对照组" or "安慰剂") or

(T = "对照" or "比较" or "试验")) not

(T="大鼠" or "小鼠" or "鼠" or "兔")

Other databases and resources

Scopus (Elsevier) (Advanced Search)

1. TITLE-ABS("iodine deficien*" OR hypothyroid* OR "thyroid deficien*" OR "TSH deficien*" OR "thyroid stimulating hormone deficien*" OR goiter OR goitre OR goitrous)

2. TITLE-ABS(iodine? OR iodi?ed OR iodi?ation)

3. TITLE-ABS(child OR childs OR children* OR childhood* OR childcare* OR schoolchild* OR adolescent* OR juvenile* OR youth* OR teen* OR preteen* OR underage* OR "under age" OR pubescen* OR p?ediatric* OR minors OR boy OR boys OR boyhood OR girl* OR infant* OR baby OR babies OR toddler* OR neonat* OR kid OR kids OR child OR childs OR children* OR childhood* OR childcare* OR schoolchild* OR adolescen* OR juvenil* OR youth* OR teen* OR preteen* OR underage* OR "under age*" OR pubescen* OR p?ediatric*)

4. TITLE-ABS(random* OR "double blind*") OR TITLE-ABS-KEY(placebo*)

5. #1 AND #2 AND #3 AND #4

WHO Global Index Medicus (Advanced Search)



(Continued)

tw:((tw:(hypothyroidism OR "iodine deficiency" OR "TSH deficiency" OR "thyroid deficiency" OR "thyroid stimulating hormone deficiency" OR goiter OR goitre OR goitrous)) AND (tw:(child OR children OR childhood OR schoolchild* OR adolescen* OR minors OR juvenile* OR youth* OR teen* OR preteen* OR pubescen* OR pediatric* OR paediatric* OR underage OR "under age" OR baby OR babies OR toddler* OR boy OR boys OR boyhood OR girls OR infant* OR kid OR kids)) AND (tw:(random* OR "double blind" OR "double blinded" OR placebo*)))

TRoPHI (EPPI) (Freetext search)

1. "hypothyroidism" OR "iodine deficien*" OR "TSH deficien*" OR "thyroid deficien*" OR "thyroid stimulating hormone deficien*" OR "goiter" OR "goitre" OR "goitrous"

2. "iodine" OR "iodized" OR "iodised" OR "iodization" OR "iodisation"

3. "child" OR "childs" OR "children" OR "childhood" OR "childcare" OR "schoolchild*" OR "adolescen*" OR "juvenile*" OR "youth*" OR "teen*" OR "preteen*" OR "underage" OR "under age" OR "pubescen*" OR "paediatric*" OR "pediatric*" OR "minors" OR "boy" OR "boys" OR "boyhood" OR "girls" OR "infant*" OR "baby" OR "babies" OR "toddler*" OR "neonate*" OR "kids"

4. "random*" OR "double blind*" OR "placebo*"

5. #1 AND #2 AND #3 AND #4

Open Grey (Freetext search)

(hypothyroidism OR iodine deficien* OR TSH deficien* OR thyroid deficien* OR goiter OR goitre OR goitrous) AND (child OR children OR childhood OR childcare OR schoolchild* OR adolescen* OR juvenile* OR youth* OR minors OR juvenile* OR youth* OR teen* OR preteen* OR pubescen* OR pediatric* OR padiatric* OR underage OR "under age" OR baby OR babies OR toddler* OR boy OR boys OR boyhood OR girls OR infant* OR kid OR kids)

CONTRIBUTIONS OF AUTHORS

Ines Velasco (IV): Review, analysis and writing.

Mikel Rueda-Etxebarria (MRE): Review, analysis and writing.

Peter Taylor (PT): Writing and correction.

Montserrat Rabassa Bonet (MRB): Review, analysis and writing.

José-Ramón Rueda (JRR): Review, analysis and writing.

Yuan Chi (YC): Search strategy, analysis of Chinese data.

Heidrun Janka (HH): Search strategy. HJ is a member of the Cochrane Metabolic and Endocrine Disorders Group, but she was excluded from the editorial process of the review.

All protocol authors contributed to, read and approved the final protocol draft.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Ines Velasco (IV): none known.

Mikel Rueda-Etxebarria (MRE): none known.



Maria Angelica Trak-Fellermeier (MTF): none known.

Peter Taylor (PT): none known.

Montserrat Rabassa Bonet (MRB): none known.

José-Ramón Rueda (JRR): none known.

Heidrun Janka (HJ): none known. HJ is a member of the Cochrane Metabolic and Endocrine Disorders Group, but she was excluded from the editorial process of the review.

SOURCES OF SUPPORT

Internal sources

• University of the Basque Country, Spain

salary for JR Rueda

• Bioef, the Basque Foundation for Health Innovation and Research, Spain

salary for M Rueda-Etxebarria

External sources

• none to declare, Other

none

ΝΟΤΕS

We have based parts of the Methods of this Cochrane Protocol on a standard template established by the CMED Group.